From: Krisciunas, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 5:05 PM
To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: Deputy Mayor Rivkin's events

Hi Steve,

Nice to meet you earlier today. Attaching a list of the events Bob attended this year,
beginning in September.

Hope you'll let me know if you need anything else.

Best,

Emily Krisciunas
Special Assistant to the Deputy Mayor



Deputy Mayor Rivkin
Events: September-December 2017

DATE EVENT NOTES
8/29/17 2017 Chicago Cubs/Aon Executive Summit

9/14/17 Architecture Biennial

9/25/17 Cindy Pritzker Lecture (David Simas) + dinner Chicago Public Library invitation/Brian Banan
9/28/17 Chinese National Day Reception speaker
10/2/17 Chicagoland Sports Hall of Fame Dinner

10/5/17 Urban Land Institute Chciago 23rd Annual Lifetime Achievement Awards

10/11/17 Carl Sandberg Literary Awards Dinner

10/18/17 mHUB Awards speaker
10/19/17 Ideas Fesitval Reception

10/31/17 Obama Foundation Summit

11/1/17 Obama Foundation Summit

11/6/17 Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists Dinner head table
11/7/17 Celebration ExPIERience Event at Navy Pier Navy Pier invitation
11/13/17 Trust for Public Land Luncheon

11/15/17 Chicago Architectural Biennial--BP Cocktail Reception

11/30/17 Wow Bao Opening

12/1/17 Reception in Celebration of the Emperor of Japan speaker
12/4/17 North American Climate Summit Opening Reception & Dinner

12/6/17 Annual Holiday Party for the Friends & Associates of the Civic Committee

12/8/17 Consular Ball WBC invitation
12/11/17 Chicago Inn of Court Holiday Party personal/paid
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